KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

CIN - U75122KL19955GC008705
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2024

(Rupees in Lakhs)

At As at As at
Particulars Note no. 31st March, 2023 1st April, 2022
S1stMarch, 2024 | (Rofer Note 27) | (Refer Note 27)
A ASSETS
{1} Financial Assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 3 3,890.43 11,003.29 6,740.49
(b) Loans 4 1,95,585.92 1,83,545.95 1,66,361.65
{e) Other financial assats 5 185 52 226.14 119 23
1,99,661.87 1,94,775.38 1,73,221.37
{2) Non Financial Assets
{a) Current tax assets (Net) 5] 0.39 087 0.49
b} Property, plant and equipment i 212.39 297.04 126.74
(c) Capital wark - in - progress 8 1.81 - 24.70
(d} Intangible assets 8 0.48 0.72 1.14
(@) Other non financial assels 10 7.48 3.69 9.82
222.51 302.32 162.89
TOTAL ASSETS 1,99,884.38 1,95,077.70 1,73,384.26
Ll
B LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
(1) Financial Liabilities
(a) Payables 1
{l) Trade Payables
(A} total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises
(B} total outstanding dues of creditors
other than micro enterprises and small 87.78 76.41 57 .95
enterprises.
{(b) Borrowings (other than debt securities) 12 1,46,611.33 1,46,018.74 1,30,231.18
(¢) Other financial liatilities 12 1,294.34 1.336.14 1.,396.55
1,47,893.45 1,47 ,431.29 1,31,685.68
(2) Mon Financial Liabilitics
(a) Provisions 14 372 484.51 559 61
(b) Other non financial liabilities 15 4547 49.22 48.19
422.68 513.73 587.20
(3) EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 16 15,113.80 15,000.00 15,000.00
(b) Other Equity 17 36,454 .45 3213268 26,110.78
§1,568.25 47,132.68 41,110.78
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 1,99,684.38 1,95,077.70 1,73,384.26
Accompanying notes forms part of the 1.43

Financial Statements.

As per our report of events date attached

For Ananthan & Sundaram
Chattered Accountants
Firm Registration Number : 0001485
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OIN: R5A303EBIOHTY 02206
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pate: 90 | W [o8”

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Kerata State Backward Classes Development
Corporation'Limited

Adv K Prasad
Chairman
(DIN: 07051556)

(M.No.A31205)




KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN - U75122KL19955GC008705

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

{Rupees in Lakhs)
Year ended
Particulars Note No 31;"':;:’6’:"’2‘:}2 4| 31stMarch, 2023
¥ (Refer Note 27)
Revenue from Operations
(i) Interest Income 18 12,008.39 11,680.30
(lly Fees and Commission Income 298,51 327.26
| Total Revenue from operations 12,306.90 12,007.56
Il Other Income 18 7287 5513
1l Total Income (I+11) 12,379.57 12,062.69
Expenses
(I} Finance Costs 20 3,864.80 3,717.13
{n) Employee Benefits Expenses 21 1,926.54 1,894 .86
{iif) Depreciation. amortization and impairment T&9 111.86 101.61
(iv) Impalrment on financlal Instruments 22 693.59 600.68
{v) Other Expenses 23 509.94 51562
IV Total Expenses 7,106.82 6,829.90
V Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional items and Tax (lII-IV) 5,272.75 5,232.7¢9
V1 Exceptional ltams 39 - 972.06
VIl Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (V+VI) 5,272.75 6,204.85
VIl Tax Expense:
(i) Current Tax " .
(i) Deferred Tax a =
IX Profit/{Loss) for the year (VII-VIll) 5,272.75 6,204.85
X Other Comprehensive Income
lems that will not be reciassified to profit or loss
(i) Remeasurements of post emoloyee benefil obligations 44.21 36.99
(1) Income tax relating to items thavvall nol be reclassified to profit or loss
X! Total Comprehensive Income for the year (IX+X) 5,316.96 6,241.84
Xl Earnings per Share
(i) Basic (Rs) 34.90 41.37
{il) Diluted (Rs) 24 34.90 41.05
Accompanying notes forms part of the Financial Statements. 1-43
As per our report of cventa dete attached
For Ananthan & Sundaram For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants iCerala State Backward Classes Development
Firm Registration Number ; 0001485 Corporatior Limited
- P [ '.jll‘-'""_:)
= [ S ~
< P = 3% | LA )

CA.HARIKRISHNAN.R.S. FCA DISA
Partner
Membership No. : 230338

VDN 85230338 Bm H1Y 220k

Sujith S
Company Sec
{M.No.A31205)

Place: Thiruvzananthapuram

Date : 0?:1]1" {'1(

Adv K Prasad
Chairman
(DIN: 07851556}




KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN - U75122KL1995SGC008705
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

(Rupees in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
FROICOIS 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
A CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Total Comprehensive Income 5316.96 6,241.84
Adjustments for reconciling profit before tax to net cash flow:
Impairment on financial Instruments 6893.59 600.68
Profit on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (1.48) (0.08)
Depreciation 111.86 101.81
Provision for Gratuity 36.03 4,63
Provision for Earned Leave 66.27 97.081
Provision for Corporate Social Responsibility 12.59 57.78
Grant Income (16.11) (5.00)
Finance Cost 3,B64.89 3,717.13
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 10,084.62 10,815.67
Adjustment for (Increase)/ Decrease in Working Capital:
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Financial assets 40.62 (1,045.88)
(Increase) / Decrease in Current Tax Assets [Net] 0.48 (0.39)
Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions (202.19) (234.59)
(Increase) / Decrease in Loans Granted [Net) (13,014.95) (17,019.88)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other non financial liabilities (3.78) 1.52
(Increase) / Decrease in Other non-financlal assets (4.00) (14.83)
Increase / (Decrease) in Payables 11.37 17.97
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities (41.80) B.76
Cash used in operating activities (3,129.80) (7,471.685)
Finance Cost paid (3,901.92) (3,742.02)
Net cash used in operating activities (A) (7,031.52) (11,213.67)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Property Plant and Equipment (including Capital work in
Prograss) (16.47) (77.39)
Sale of Property Plant and Equipment 0.87 o1
Sale of non-current asset held for sale 1.24 5
Net cash used In Investing activities (B) (14.36) (77.28)
C CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Payment of lease liabllities (70.73) (76.88)
Repayment/Proceads from Borrowings(Net) 57B.75 15,620.63
Grant in aid received 16.11 5.00
Grant in aid received for purchase of assets 8.89 5.00
Interim dividend paid (600.00) -
Net cash used in financing activities (C) (66.98) 15,553.75
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (7,112.86) 4,262.80
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 11,003.29 6,740.49
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 3,890.43 11,003.29

1)

2)

Notes

The above Cash Flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in IND AS 7 on 'Statement of

Cash Flows'

Components of cash and cash equivalents are disclosed in Note no. 3

Accompanying notes forms part of the Financial Statements.,
As per our report of events dale attached

For Ananthan & Sundaram

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Numbq;tuooms

N
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CAHARIKRISHNAN.R.S. FCA DISA

Partner

Membership No. : 230338

UDIN: 853303238 BroHTY0 2206

Place: Thiruvananthapuram

Date : QQ'L{['LSr

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Kerala State Backward Classes
Development Corporation Limited

Adv K Prasad
Chairman
(DIN: 07851558) A

Sujith 8 /
Compan cretary

(M.No.A31208)
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN - U76122KL19958GC008705
CORPORATE INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

21

2.2

2.3

Corporate Information

Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd, herein after referred to as the Company is a
Gavernment Company Registered under the Companies Act, 1956 with 100% shares held by the Government of
Kerala. The Company was incorporated in the year 1995 for giving loans to the people who belong to backward and
minority communities and is a Non-Banking Finance Company registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934,

Basis of preparation & material accounting policies

Ihe Fmancial Statements of the company have been prepared In accordance with Ind AS nofified under the
companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended from time to time and notified under section 133 of
the Companies Act 2013 (the Act) along with other relevant provisions of the Act and The Master Direction — Reserve
Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company — Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023,

The Financial Statements are prepared on a going concern basis as the Management is satisfied that the Company
shall be able to continue its business for the foreseeable future and no material uncertainty exists that may cast
significanl doubt on the going concern assumption. In making this assessment, the Management has considered a
wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash
flows and capital resources.

Presentation of Financial Statements

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and
presented in the format prescribed in the Division Il to Schedule 11l to the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") applicable
for Non-Banking Financial Companies (‘NBFC?). The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared and presented as per
the requirements of Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows", The disclosure requirements with respect to items In the
Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, as prescribed in the Schedule |1l to the Act, are presented by way of
notes forming part of the financial statements along with the other notes required to be disclosed under the notified
accounting Standards and directions issued by RBI or other regulators.

The Company generally reports financial assets and financial liabilities on a gross basis in the Balance Sheet. They
are offset and reported net only where Ind AS specifically permits the same or it has an unconditional legally
enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts without being contingent on a future event. Similarly, the Company
offsets incomes and expenses and reports the same on a net basis where ever permitted by Ind AS.

All assels and liabilities have been classified as Financiai and Non = Financial as per the relevant IND AS. Assets and
Liabilities are not classified as current and non-current in line with Division [l to Schedule 11l of Companies Act 2013,

Functional and presentation currency

These financia! statements are presented in Indian rupees (INR) which is also the Company's functional currency. All
accounts are rounded-off to the nearest lakh with two decimals, unless otherwise statad.

Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates,
judgements and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and disclosures as of the date of the financial statements and the reparted
amounts of revenue and expenses for the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these estimates.
Accounting estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and could change from period to
period. Appropriate changes in estimates are recognised in the periods in which the Company becomes aware of the
changes in nircimstances surraunding the estimates  Apy revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
prospectively in the period in which the estimate is revised and future periods.

In particular, information about material areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting

policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in the
following notes:




KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN - U75122KL19955GC008705
CORPORATE INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1) Business Model Assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and the business model test.
The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups of financial assets are managed
together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant
evidence including how the performance of the assets is evaluated and their performance measured the risks that
affect the performance of lhe assets and how these are managed and how the managers of the assets are
compensated. Monitoring Is part of the Company's continuous assessment of whether the business model for which
the remaining financial assets are held continues to be appropnate and if it is not appropriate whether there has been
a change in business model and so a prospective change to the classification of those assets.

ii) Defined employee benefit assels and liabilities

The cost of the defined benefit graluity plan & eamed leave and the present value of the gratuity &earmed leave
obligations are determined using actuarial valuations, An actuarial valuation Involves making various assumptions that
may differ from actual developments in the fulure. These include the determination of the discount rate; future salary
Increases and mortality rates, Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined
benefit obligation is highly sensitive 1o changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed annually,

ill) Fair value measuremant

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured
based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using various valuation techniques The inputs
to these models are taken from observable marxets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a dagree of
Judgment I1s required In estatlishing fair values Judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity rigk,
credit risk and volatility. Changes In assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial
instruments

iv) Impairment of loans portfolio

The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires judgement, In particular, the
estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows and collateral values when determining impairment losses
and the assessment of a significant increase in credil nsk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors,
changes in which can result in different levels of allowances, It has been the Company's policy to regularly raview its
models in the context of actual loss experience and adjust when necessary

v) Contingent liabilities and provisions other than impairment on loan portfolio

Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will be a future outflow of
funds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash outflow can be reliably estimated. The timing of
recognition and quantification of the liability requires the application of judgement to existing facts and circumstances,
which can be subject to change. The carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and revised
to take account of changing facts and circumstances.

vi) Other estimates
These include contingent liabilities, useful lives of tangible and intangible assets etc.

2.4 Basls of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention and on an accrual basis, except for
certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values as required by relevant Ind AS.

'SENTINEL'
TC. 27/558(7) & (B)
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN - U75122KL19955GC008705
CORPORATE INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.5

2.6
2.6.1

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received against sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place in the accessible principal market
or the most advantageous accessible market as applicable.

Ml aeeete and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclased in the financial statements are categorized within
the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole:

- Level 1- Duoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

- Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
directly or indirectly observable

- Level 3 . Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
uncbservable

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of
the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy.

Summary of Material Accounting Policies
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less depreciation. Costs comprise of cost of acquisition, cost of
improvements and any cost attributable for bringing the asset into the condition or situation of its intended use.

iy An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are

expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset and is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.

iii) Depreciation has been provided on written down value method on all Property, plant and equipment in accordance

with Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013, In respect of assets added/ disposed of during the year, depreciation is
charged on pro-data basis with reference to the date of addition/ disposal.

Estimated useful life of assets is as follows:

Category of PPE Useful Life
Building 30 years
Computers And Data Processing Units |3 years
Electrical Fittings 10 years
Electrical Equipment 10 years
Furniture And Fixtures 10 years
Intangible Assets 5 years
Motor Vehicles 8 years
Office Equipment 5 years

iv) The Company recognizes internally generated intangible assets when it is certain that the future economic benefit

attributable to the use of such intangible assets are probable to flow to the Company and the expenditure incurred for
development of such intangible assets can be measured reliably. The cost of an internally generated intangible asset
comprises all directly attributable costs necessary to create. produce, and prepare the asset to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by the company.

v) Assets acquired out of Grant in Aid which are adjusted against Grant received in the year itself and is shown at

nomiral value of Rs. 1.00 for each asset and no depreciation is charged in raspect of these assets.

vi) Capital work in progress comprises the cost of PPE that are not ready for intended use at the reporting cate




KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN - U75122KL1996SGCO08705
CORPORATE INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2,6.2 Leases

The Company foliows Ind AS 116-Leases for accounting for contracts which are in the nature of leases.

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases. The determination of whether an
arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception date, whether
fulfiiment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific assel or assels or the arrangement conveys a right
to use the asset, even if that right is not explicitly specified in the arrangement.

The Company recognises night-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term at the
lease commencemenl dale, The righl-of-use assels are depreciated using the slraighl-line method from Ihe
commencement date over the lease term. Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment whenever there is any
indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any, is recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments thal are not paid at the
commencement dale of the lease. Lease liabilities are measured at the present value of the contractual payments due
to the lessor over Ihe lease term, with the discount rate determined by reference to the rate inherent in the |ease
unless (as is typically the case) this is not readily determinable, in which case the Company’s incremental borrowing
rate on commencemant of tha lrase (s osed The Irase liahility 1s subsannently remeasured by increasing the carrying
amount o reflect inlerest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amounl to reflect the lease payments made and
remeasuring the carrying amount o reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or lo reflect revised in-substance
fixed lease payments. Variable lease payments are only included In the measurement of the lease liability if they
depend on an index or rale. In such cases, the initial measurement of the lease liability assumes the variable element
will remain unchanged throughoul the lease term. Other variable lease payments are expensed in the period 1o which
they relale

The Company has elected nol lo apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 1o short-term leases of all assets thal have a
lease term of 12 months or less and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value. The lease payments
associated with these |leases are recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

2.6.3 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

Carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date based on the indications of impairment, which
comprises of both internal and external factors. The assets are treated as impaired when the carrying amount of the
assets exceeds its recoverable amount and such impairment loss is charged to Statement of Profit and Less account
in the year in which such impairment is identified. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period(s) is
reversed to the extent of decrease in the iImpairment loss.

2.6.4 Financial Instruments
A. Financial Assets

{i) Recognition of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a parly to the contractual
provisions of the financial instruments.

{ii) Initial measurement of financial Instruments

All firancial assets and financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities are added to or deducted from the fair
value, as appropriate, on inltial recognition except in the case of financlal assets and financial liabilities recorded at fair

value through profit or loss (FVTPL) where the transaction costs are recognized irmmediately In Statement of profit or
loss.

A financial asset and a financlal liability is offset and presented on a net basis in the balance sheet when there is a
current legally enforceable right to set-off the recognised amounts and Il is Intended to either settle on nel basis or 10
realise the asset and setlle the liability simultaneously.

(iii) Classification & subsequent measurement

Based on the business model, the centractual characteristics of the financial assels and specific elections where
appropriate, the Company classifies and measures financial assets in the following categories:

(a) Amoitised cosl

{b) Fair value through other comprehensive income ('FVQCH)
{c) Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL')

AT I "SENTINEL'
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN - U75122KL19958GC008706
CORPORATE INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

The Company measures its financial assets al amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

- The asset is held within a business model of collecting contraciual cash flows. and

- Contractual terms of the assel give rise on specified dales to cash flows that are Solely Payments of Principal and
Interest (SPP1) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement and based on the assessment of the business model as asset held to collecl contractual
cash flows and SPPI. such financial assets are subsequently measured al amortised cosl using effeclive interest rate
(EIR) method. Interest income and impairment expenses are recognized in Statement of profit and loss: Any gain of
loss on derecognition is also recognized in Statement of profit and loss,

Financial assets carried at FVOCI

The Company subsequently classifies its financial assets as FVOCI, only If both of the following criteria are met:
- The abjective of the business model is achieved both by collecling contractual cash flows and selling the financial
assets and

- Contractual terms of the assel give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely Payments of Principal and
Interest (SPP1) on the principal amount outstanding.

To make the SPPI assessmenl. the Company applies judgement and considers relevant factors such as the nature of
portfolio, the period for which the interest rate is set and other factors which are integral 1o a lending arrangement.

Financial assets carried at FVTPL

Financial assets, which do not meel the crileria for categonzation as at amortized cost or as FVOCI, are measured at
FVTPL. Subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in Statement of profit and loss. Net gains and losses,
including any interest or dividend income, are recognized in Statement of profit and loss.

The company reviews the credit quality of its loans based on the ageing of the loan at the period end. There |s no

significant credit nsk of any individual customer that may impact adversely, and hence the Company has calculated its
ECL allowances on a collective basis.

B. Financial Liablilities & Equity Instruments

Debt and equity instruments ssued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity In
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument |s any contract that evidences a residual inlerest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of
its liabilities Equity instruments issued by the Company is recognized at the proceeds received, net of directly
attributable transaclion costs.

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at
FVTPL, if it is held-for-trading or It is a derivative or it is designated as such on Initial recognition. However, financial
liabilities classified as 'financial liabilities at amortised cost' are subsequenlly measured al amortised cost. Interest
expense and other gains and losses are recognized in Staterment of profit and loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition
is also recognized In Statement of profit and loss.

2.6.5 Impairment of Financial Assets

Expected credit losses ('ECL'.) are recognized for applicable financial assets held under amortized cost.

Financial assets where no significant Increase in credit risk has been observed are considered to be in 'stage 1,
Financial assets that are considered to have significant increase in credit risk are considered to be in 'stage 2' and
those which are in defaull or for which there is objective evidence of impairment are considered to be in 'stage 3'
Financial assets (and the related impairment allowances) are written off In full, when there is no realistic prospect of
recovery. The Company may apply enforcement activities to certain qualifying financial assets written off.

The Company has compuled expected credit losses based on a provision matrix which uses historical credit 10ss
experience.

Treatment of the different stages of financial assets and the methodology of determination of ECL

1) Credit Impaired (Stage 3)

The Company recognizes a financial asset to be credil impaired and in stage 3 by considering relevant objective
evidence, primarily with respect lo-

a) Contractual payments of principal and/or interest are past due for more than 90 days

b) The loan Is otherwise considered to be in default

Loan acecounts where principal and/or Interest are past due for more than 90 days along with all other loa
customer, continue to be classified as stage 3. Life time ECL Is provided for Stage 3 assets,
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN - U75122KL19958GC008705
CORPORATE INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2) Significant Increase in Credit Risk (Stage 2)

An assessment of whether credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition is performed at each reporting
period by considering the change in the risk of default of the loan exposure. However. unless identified at an earlier
stage, any overdue of more 30 days and up to 90 days during the life of the asset is considered as an indication of
financial assets to have suffered a significant increase in credit risk. The default risk is assessed using PD (probability
of default) derived from past behavioural trends of default across the identified homogenous portfolios. Life time ECL
is provided for Stage 2 assets.

3) Without significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. (Stage 1)

A financial assel is considered to not have any significant increase In credit risk since initial recognition if it s not
overdue for a period up to 30 days ECL resulting from default events that are possible in the next 12 months are
recognized for financial instruments in stage 1. The Company has ascertained default possibilities on past behavioural
trends.

Measurement of ECL

The assessment of credit risk and estimation of ECL are unbiased and probability weighted. It incorporates all
information that is relevant including information about past events.

The Company has calculated ECL using three main components: a probability of default (PD). a loss given default
(LGD) and the exposure at default (EAD). ECL is calculated by multiplying the PD, LGD and EAD.

a) Determination of PD is covered above for each stage of ECL

&) EAD represents the expected balance at default taking into account the repayment of principal and interest from the
Balance Sheet date to the dale of default together with any expecied drawdowns of committed facililies

c) LGD represents expacted lesses on the EAD given the event of default taking into account among other attributes
lhe mitigating effect of collateral value at the time it is expected lo ba realized and the lime value of money

Revenue Recognition

(i) Interest income from a financial asset 1s recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time proporticnate
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable. For credit impaired
financial assts the interest is accrued net of allowance for expected credit losses.

(i) Any other income such as interest on 8B, Short —Term Deposits etc. are also recognized on accrual basis.
(i} The Company has also recognized Pre-Fixed Interest i.e.. - the interest which is cumulated between instalments,
for loans which are disbursed over multiple instalments till the date of fixing the EM| as per Ind AS.

{iv) Penal interest is accounted on receipt basis.

{v) Fees and Commission is recognised in accordance with the terms of the relavant contracts/agreements and when
it is probable that the company will collect the consideration.

Grant In Aid

Grante sanctioned by Government or the channel partners for programmes undertaken for the development of the
target group are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss Account as income and matching expenses are
disclosed separately in the profit and loss account. Unspent grants and grants received in advance are taken to other
financial liabilities. Grants receivable as compensation for expenses incurred in a previous accounting period are
recognised in the profit and loss account of the period in which it becomes receivable.




KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN - U75122KL1995SGC008B705
CORPORATE INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.6.8 Employee Benefits

1) Short-term employee benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as shori-term
employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages and allowances, elc. are recognized in the period in which the
employee renders the related service.

2) Defined Benefit Plans: Leave Encashment & Gratuity

The present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plans are determined based on actuarial valuation. The
fair value of the plan assets is reduced from the gross obligation under the defined benefil plans to recognize the
obligation on a net basis.

Re-measurement gains and losses on net defined benefit liabllity! assets are recognized immediately in the balance
sheet with a corresponding debit or cradit to retained earnings through OCI in the year in which they occur. Re-
measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods. Net interest is calculated by applying the
discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset.

The Company recognizes the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the Statement
of profit and loss:

- Service costs comprising of current service costs, past-service costs, gans and losses on curtailments and non-
routine settlements; and

- Net interest expense or income

An actuarial valuation involves making varous assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future.
These Include the determination of the discount rate, atirition rate, future salary increases and mortality rates, Due to
the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, these liabilities are highly sensitive to changes in
these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

3) Defined Contribution Benefits: Provident Fund

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund, is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation,
other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution payable to the
providant fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service.

2.6.9 Finance Cost

Finance costs Include interest and other ancillary borrowing costs. It also includes guarantee commission paid to the

Government of Kerala for providing guarantee for the corporation's borrowings. Finance costs are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.6.10 Taxation

Provision for income tax has not buen made in the accounts as the income of the Corporation Is exempt under section
10(268) & 10(26BB} of the Income Tax Act, 1961 Consequently the Indian Accounting Standard 12 on Income Taxes
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India on deferred taxes is not applicabie to the Corporation.

2.6.11 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to seitie the
obligation at the balance sheel date. These are reviewed &l each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of notes to the balance sheet. Provision is made in the accounts in respact
of those conlingencies that are Ilkely to materialize into liabllities afler the year-end, until the finalization of the
accounts that have material effect on the position stated in the balance sheet.

Contingent assets are recognized In the financial statements where there is certainty and documentation in support of
the same
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPCRATION LIMITED
CIN - U75122KL199565GC008705
CORPORATE INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.6.12 Books of Accounts in electronic mode:

The Corporation has online in-house software 'BCDC Online’ to monitor its lending business all over the State of
Kerala, The statutory financial books of account are maintained with the aid of Tally Accounting Software in the Head
Office and Branches of the Corporation. Back-up of the books of account and other books and papers of the company
maintained in electronic mode are kept in servers physically located in India on a periodic basis.

2.6.13 Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows are reported using indirect method as permitted under Ind AS 7, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or
payments, Cash and cash equivalent shown in the financial statement exclude items which are not available for
general use as on reporting date.

2.6.14 Earnings per share

Basic Earnings per equity share are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares. Diluted Earnings per equity share are calculated by dividing the profit
altributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding.




KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

CIN - U75122KL19955GC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2024

3 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

As at As at
P
Siticulprs 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Cash on hand 67.07 43.04
Balance with Banks:-
In Current Accounts 3.307.01 5.643.62
In Term Deposit Accounts with original maturity upto 3 months 502.13 5,301.70
Balance with Government of Kerala Treasury SB Account 14.01 14.60
Others -
Stack of Stamps 0.21 0.33
3,890.43 11,003.29
3.1 Cash on Hand and Stock of Stamps are physically verified and certified by Individual Unit Heads
4 LOANS (at amortized cost)
As at As at
Rt 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
(A) Loans Secured by tangible assets
General Term Loans:
Loans out of NBCFDC Funds - Secured 13,166.18 19,207 .26
Loans out of NMDFC Funds - Secured 10,440.07 22,373.67
Loans out of KSBCDC Funds - Secured 71,085.37 61,525.93
Employees House Building Advance 264.96 20595
Less: Impairment allowance (7.172.59) (6.442.74)
87,783.99 96,960.07
Unsecured Loans
General Term Loans:
Loans out of NBCFDC Funds - Unsecured 13,265.63 9,129.83
Loans out of NMDFC Funds - Unsecured 20,514.19 6,083.65
Loans out of KSBCDC Funds - Unsecured 23,832.806 22,882 .93
Micro Finance Scheme:
Loans out of NBCFDC Funds - Micro 8,742.12 6,742.12
Loans out of NMDFC Funds - Micro 1042276 10,422.786
Loans out of NSKFDC Funds - Micro 3521538 33,571.08
Employees Personal Loan Scheme 124,93 10573
Less: Impairment allowance (2,315.94) (2,352.20)
1,07,801,93 86,585.88
1,95,585.92 1,83,545.95
(B) Loans
Loans in India
(i) Public Sector " N
(i) Others 2,05,074 .45 1,892,340 89
Less: Impairment allowance (9.488.53) (8,794.94)
1,95,585.92 1,83,545.95

Loans outside India

4.1 Secured loans are secured by Equitable mortgage against Land/ Property.

4.2 Unsecured loans under Micro Finance schemes to CDS are guaranteed by inter se agreament between beneficiarles.
4.3 Unsecured loans under Micro Finance schemes to NGOs are guaranteed by assets of NGO,
4.4 Secured loans to employees under EHBA are secured by Equitable mortgage against Land/ Property,
4.5 Unsecured loans to employees under EPLS are guaranteed by employee surety.
4.6 There is no loan asset measured at FVOCI or FVTPL or designated at FVTPL

4.7 Impairment allowance are computed based on ind AS 109

4.8 Bifurcation of NBCFDC loans inte General Term Loan and Micro Finance term loans are based on utilisation of the

company
4.9 Refer Note 36.3 relating to credil risk on Loan asset
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5 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

As at As at

Particulars 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Term Deposils with banks 180.25 180.25
Less: Provision for Doubtful Term Deposits (180.25) (180.25)
Crafts Village ( Refer Note 5.1) 3867 38.67
Government of Kerala Fund Receivable 60.82 50.82
Subsidy Receivable From NORKA 16.35 48.00
NBCFDC receivables - 078
Claim recevable (Refer note 5.2) 2433 24 33
Other Financial Assets 45.35 63,64

185.52 226.14

5.1 Crafts Village

The Govl. of Kerala had decided to sel up a CRAFT VILLAGE at 5.1 acres of land of Survey number: 422 (1 to 9),
Block Number 35. 11 Ward of Kannambra Village, Kannambra Panchayath, Palakkad district and gave a provisional
sanction under KIIFB project vide order no. G,0.(Ms)10/2018/BCDD dated 10-12-2018, The Company was selected as
the Special Purpose Vehicle for the project and KITCO Lid prepared the DPR with an estimated cosl of Rs 3,480
Lakhs A resolution dated 17/02/2017 has been passed by Kannambra Panchayath to grant land under ward no 11 in
Chillaparamb for the project. The Company had paid Rs 38.67 Lakhs as the cost of preparation of the DPR to KITCO
Lid. KIIFB had issued approval and funding sanction and was directed lo proceed with the work However, District
Collector of Palakkad, sent a report to Revenue Department slating that since the the Company is not a service
department of the Government ownership and control of the land cannot be transferred without charging the market
price. Further actions on iImplementation of Crafts Village Project can be initiated only after transfer of ownershup of the
land to the Company.

As per letter no. RE2/246/2023-LSGD daled 07-06-2024, Project viability report Is pending lo be submitted to the
government for transfer of ownership of land.

5.2 Construction of bullding in Kollam is treated as claim receivable as the work has been suspended and the information
relating to completion schedule and any overrun of time / cost exceeding initial estimates is not ascertainable at this
stage due to practical difficulties. Refer Note 31 for more detalls

6 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

As at As at
ok 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
TDS Receivable 0.39 0.87
0.39 0.87
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN - U75122KL19955GC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2024

8 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

Particulars Amount ( in lakhs)
Balance as at 01 April, 2022 24.70
Additions during the year z
Disposals/Deductions during the year 24.70

Balance as at 31 March, 2023 -

Balance as at 01 April, 2023 %

Additions during the year (Refer Note 8.1) 1.81
Disposals/Deductions during the year =
Balance as at 31 March, 2024 1.81

8.1 Capital Work in Progress comprises of permit fee paid in connection with construction of building at Pettah
Capital Work In Progress Aging

As at 31st March, 2024

Particulars ke thand 1-2 years | 2-3 years Mory Total
year 3 years
Projects in progress
Construction of building 1.81 - - - 1.81
2@ INTANGIBLE ASSETS - SOFTWARE
Particulars Amount ( in lakhs)

GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT

Balance as at 01 April, 2022 2.88
Additions during the year -
Disposals/Deductions during the year -

Balance as at 31 March, 2023 2.88

Balance as at 01 April, 2023 2.88
Additions during the year -
Disposals/Deductions during the year -

Balance as at 31 March, 2024 2.88
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENT LOSSES

Balance as at 01 April, 2022 1.74
Additions during the year 0.42
Disposals/Deductions during the year -
Balance as at 31 March, 2023 2,16
Balance as at 01 April, 2023 2.16
Additions during the year 0.26
Disposals/Deductions during the year =
Balance as at 31 March, 2024 2.42
NET CARRYING AMOUNT

As at 31 March, 2024 0.46
As at 31 March, 2023 0.72
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN - UT5122KL.19955GC008705
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH 2024

10 OTHER NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

As at As at
Pritieatare 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Assets held for sale (Refer note 10.1) 0.32 0.36
GST Receivable 4.06 3.33
Prepaid Expenses 3.09 -
7.46 3.69

101

Asset held for sale compnises a Mahindra Bolero jeep of the Kasarged office bearing registration no. KL-01-AR-1375 thal was held for sale as on

3151 March 2023 & subsequently sold In FY 2023-24 The auction was finalized on 18/04/2023 and vehicie was handover on 27/06/2023. Gain
on sale of assel 1o the tune of 20.69 Lakhs has been recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss of FY 2023-24 under the 'Other Income’ head.

11 PAYABLES

Partlculars

As at
31st March, 2024

As at
31st March, 2023

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

87.78

76.41

Disputed dues - MSME e =
Disputed dues - Others

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise;

Tolal aulstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises & small enterprises
87.78 76.41
Payables Aging schedule 31* March, 2024
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
lcul T
FATHEUI Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Worethan 3 0w
years
MSME - B - - -
Others 87.78 - - - 87.78
Disputed dues - MSME - 2 > z =
Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
Payables Aging schedule 31 March, 2023
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
(| I
Particulars Lass thasi 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Mare than 3 Total
years
MSME s = = .
Others 76.41 = 76.41

Based on and to the extent of the information recelved by the Company from the suppliers during the year regarding their status under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Acl, 2008 (MSMED Act), the lotal outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprise which are

outstanding for more than the stipulated period are Nil
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN - U75122KL1995SGC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

12 BORROWINGS (other than debt securities)

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2024

As at
31st March, 2023

At Amortised cost
(A) Unsecured Loans:-
Term Loan from other Parties:-
Term Loan Schemes:-

National Backward Class Finance and Development Corporation 20,362.70 30,728.17
National Minority Development and Finance Corporation 41,769.99 4235863
71,132.69 73,086.80
Micro Finance Schemes:
National Backward Class Finance and Development Corporation - Micro Finance 14,146.30 13,134.20
National Minority Development and Finance Corporation - Micro Finance 20,755.67 20,247 78
National Safai Karmachari Financial Development Corporation - Micro Finance 40,403.16 39,427.32
75,305.13 72,809.30
(B) Lease Liabilities
Lease liabilities 73.51 122.64
1,46,511.23 1,45,018.74
121 Lender-wise breakup of borrowings:

Particulars As at As at
SEEe 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
National Backward Class Finance and Development Corporation 43,509.00 43,862.37
National Minority Development and Finance Corporation 62,525.66 62,606.41
Mational Safai Karmachari Financial Development Corporation 40,403.16 39,427.32
1,46,437.82 1,45,896.10

12.2 All the above Loans are unsecured and Guaranteed by Government of Kerala to the tune of Rs.1,46.437 82 Lakhs (March 2023: Rs,

1,45,896.10 Lakhs) as on Balance Sheet Date.

12.3 There are no borrowings measured at FVTPL or designated at FVTPL
12.4 These loans are under various schemes, the repayment of which ranges from 4 to 10 years
12.5 The Company has not defaulted in repayment of principal and interest on above borrowings

12 6 There are no loans from related parties

12.7 The Corporation is paying 0.75 percentage of the total actual loan, including interest penal interest etc., which remain outstanding as on 31st
March of the preceding year, as Guarantee Commigsion to the Government of Kerala (GO(MS) No. 487/04/Fin. Dated Thiruvananthapuram 16ih

October 2004).
12.8 Repayment Terms:
—— As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Interest Range Amount Interest Range Amount
Repayable in Instalments
Quarterly
Maturing within 1 year 1% - 5.5% 8,098.09 1% - 5% 41,663.24
Maturing after 1 year 1% - 5.5% 1,38,339.73 1% - 6% 1,04,232.86
Total 1,46,437.82 1,45,896.10
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13 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Particulars Ad.at As 3t
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Subsidies received (Refer note 13.1)
Subsidy from NORKA 532.15 557,62
Relife Subsidy from Backward Class Development Department 2.00 121.25
Start Up Subsidy from Backward Class Development Department - 65.46
Subsidy from Small Farmers Agri Business Consortium 14.54 14.54
Fishermen Debt Relief Fund Payable 21.39 21.38
Refund of Excess Collection (Refer note 13.2) B1.77 6062
Performance Incentive Payable B84.33 80.16
Earnest Money Deposit 0.25 -
Creditors for Capital Goods 022 -
Security Deposits 1,26 1.26
Pay Revision Arrear Payable (Refer note 13.3) 556.43 413.84
1,294.34 1,336.14

131 Subsidy received will be credited to the loanees account on last year of repayment period.

13.2 Where the Corporation receives an amount In excess than what is required at the time when such loan is closed, then the Corporation, after
scrutinizing such payment so received, being satisfied, intimate the concerned person to collect such excess payment from the company within a
stipulated period and even in cases where they become late for such collection, the company releases the payment to them as and when they
mada the demand.

13.3 As per the Government order dt. 10th February 2021 G.O.(P)No.27/2021/Fin, salaries and allowance of government employees were revised
with retrospective effect from 1st July 2019 as per the recommendations of 11th Pay commission. The Board of Directors on their meeting heid
on 4th June 2021, approved the revision of the salaries and allowances of the company’s employees in line with the increase recommendation
by the above government order The increase of salaries and allowance will be disbursed to employees subject 1o approval of Government of
Kerala
The company had not created provision for the retrospective revision of salaries and allowance in the earlier years. During the year the company

has restated previcus year figures lo give effect to the retrospective revision of salaries and allowance based on estimates of the management.
The estimated effect of such pay revision is given below:

Financlal Year Amount (In Lakhs)
2019-2020 58.07
2020-2021 91.34
2021-2022 134.79
2022-2023 129.64
2023-2024 142.59

Total 556.43




KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN - U76122KL1995SGC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2024

14 PROVISIONS

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2024

As at
31st March, 2023

Provision for Employee Benefits (Refer Note 25):

Compensated Absences 330.88 376.78
Gratuity 2474 20,95
Other Provisions
Provision for Corporate Social Responsibility (Refer Note 14 1 & 14.2) 12.59 57,78
377.21 464.51
14.1 Movement in Provisions for Unspent Amount on Corporate Social Responsibility.
As at As at
Phiticuiary 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Opening Balance 5778 57 44
Add: Additions 87.91 71.04
Less, Deletions (133.10) (70.70)
Closing Balance 12.59 57.78

14.2 Corporate Social Responsibility payabie for the year ended 31st March, 2024 includes Rs.12.51 lakhs towards ongoing projects which was
transferred to separale escrow account on 06th April 2024 and balance Rs.0.08 lakhs was transferred to PM CARES fund on 30th September,

2024

15 OTHER NON FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

As at As at
Fosticulics 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Statutory Dues 4547 49.22
45.47 49.22
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16 Equity Share Capital

Particilers As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Number Amount (in lakhs) Number Amount (in lakhs)
Authorized Capital: 2,00,00,000 20.000.00 2.00,00,000 20,000.00
(2,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100 each)
2,00,00,000 20,000.00 2,00,00,000 20,000.00
lesued, Subseribed and Paid Up Capital 1.51 13,800 15,113.80 1,50,00,000 15,000.00
(1.61,13,800 Equity shares of Rs, 100 each)
1,51,13,800 15,113.80 1,50,00,000 15,000.00

16.1 Rights Attached to Each Class of Equity Shares
The Company has issued only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 100/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive
remalning assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distnbution will be in proportion 1o the number of
equity shares held by the shareholders.

16.2 Reconciliation of the No. of Shares outstanding at the beginning & at the end of the reporting period

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Number Amount (in lakhs) Number Amount (in lakhs)
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,50,00,000 15,000.00 1,50.00,000 15,000.00
Shares Issued during the period 1,13,800 113.80 - -
Shares Bought back during the period - - - -
Shares Qutstanding at the end of the year 1,51,13,6800 15,113.80 1,50,00,000{ 15,000.00

16.3 Particulars of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Number | Amount (in lakhs) Number Amount (in lakhs)
Government of Kerala 1,51,13,800 15,113.80 1,50,00,000 15,000.00
16.4 Share application money for pending allotment
As at As at
I

Farciians 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Share application money for pending allotment - 113.80
113.80

16.5 Equity Shares held by promoters at the end of the financial year

Name of the promoter As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 % Ch during

No, of shares %;:;:::al No. of shares % of total shares the year
Government of Kerala 1,61,13 800 100% 1,50,00,000 100% =
Total 1,51,13,800 1,60,00,000
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17 OTHER EQUITY

As at As at
Farciwe 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023

(a) | Share Application Money pending allotment

Opening balance 113.80 113.80
Less: Allotment of shares 113.80 -
Closing balance - 113.80
(b) | General Reserve

Opening balance 25169.37 2133977
Less: Prior period adjustments (Refer Nole 27) - (194.48)
Add: Transfer from Statement of Profit and Loss 1,723.69 4,024.08
Closing balance 26,893.08 25,169.37

(¢) | Profit/ (Loss) for the year
Opening Balance : =
Add; Transfer from General Reserve

Add: Profit for the year 5,272.75 6,204.85
Less. Transfer to BCDC LDRF Special Reserve 176.38 192.13
Less: Transfer to Statutory Reserve as per 45-1C of the RBI Act 1934 1,064 55 1,240 97
Less: Transfer to Impairment Reserve 1,718.15 747 67
Less: Interim Dividend paid (Refer Note 17.8) 600.00 -
Less: Transfer to General Reserve 1,723.69 4,024 08
Closing balance - =
(d) | BCOC LDRF Special Reserve
Opening Balance 505.42 533.23
Add. Addilions 176.36 162.13
Lass, Transferred 281.39 219.94
Closing balance 400.38 505,42
(o) | Statutory Reserve as per section 45-1C of the RBI Act 1934
Opening Balance 321426 1,973.29
Add. Additions 1,054 85 1,240.97
Closing balance 4,268.81 3,214.26
() | Impairment Reserve
Opening Balance 3.092.84 2,34517
Add:. Additions 1,718.15 TAT 67
Less, Transferred - -
Closing balance 4,810.99 3,092.84
(g) | Other Comprehensive Income
Opening Balance 36.99 -
Other Comprehensive Income for the year 44.21 36.99
Closing Balance 81.20 36,99
36,454.45 32,132.68
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171

17.2

17.3

17.5

17.6

Share Application Money pending allotment
The delay in share allotment of Rs. 113.80 lakhs in the previous year was due lo a delay in receiving government sanction for
increasing the authorized share capital. The authorized share capital was subsequently increased and approval for the share allotment
was received from the ROC on 25th April 2023.

General Reserve
General reserve is created through annual transfer of profits after appropriations to Statutory Reserve as per 45-IC of the RBI Act
1934, Transfer to BCDC Loan Distress Relief Fund Special Reserve and Transfer to Impairment Reserve

Statutory Reserve as per 45-1C of the RBI Act 1934
Statutory reserve represents reserve fund created pursuant to Section 45-1C of the RBI Act, 1934 through transfer of specified
percentage of net profit every year before any dividend is declared. The reserve fund can be utilized only for limited purposes as

specified by RBI from time to time and every such utilization shall be reported to the RBI within specified pericd of time from the date
of such utilization,

BCDC LDRF Special Reserve

BCDC LDRF Special Reserve |s maintained for addressing the loanees in distress due to death/ incapacitation of loanees. During the
current year, Rs. 281.39 lakhs were adjusted agains! the dues of 270 loanees (Previous year Rs.212.94 lakhs for 222 loanees). The
BCDC LDRF Reserve is prepared in general by transferring 2/3 part of the processing fee in the case of new loans excepl self
employment loans above 10 lakhs and in the case of self employment loans above 10 lakhs, 1/3 of the processing fee is earmarked to
LDRF Reserve. Processing fee charged on the micro credit scheme and Ente Veedu Scheme is excluded.

In respect of processing fees, the fee collected upfront is segregated as 2/3d towards LDRF fund and transferred to LDRF Special
Reserve. The balance 1/3rd of the fee is recognised upfront as income instead of amortisalion under effective interest rate method as
per ind AS 109 since the impact is nol considered as matenal in nature by the management

Impairment Reserve

As per Prudential Floor for ECL as per 2(b) & (c) Annex to RBI/2018-20/170 DOR (NBFC).CC.PD.No.109/22.10.106/2019-20 Circular
dated 13th March 2020, where impairment allowance under Ind AS 109 is lower than the provisioning required under IRACP (including
standard ‘asset provisioning), NBFCs/ARCs shall appropriate the difference from their net profit or loss after tax to a separate
‘Impairment Reserve'. The balance In the 'Impairment Reserve' shall not be reckoned for regulatory capital. Further, no withdrawals
shall be permitted from this reserve withoul prior permission from the Department of Supervision, RBIL. The requirement for 'Impairment
Reserve’ shall be reviewed, going forward.

Interim Dividend paid

Dividend of Rs.600 lakhs relating to the FY 2021-22 was declared and paid during the FY 2023-24 to Governmen! of Kerala
based on the directions of Government of Kerala vide Government Order G.O.(P) No.61/2023/Fin dated 23.06.2023.




KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

CIN - U75122KL19955GC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2024

18 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

181 There is no loan asset measured at FVTPL or FVOCI

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

For the year ended
31st March, 2023

On Financial Instruments measured at Amortized cost

(A) Interest Income:«
(1) Interest Income on Loans

Interest on Term Loans/Micro Finance

Interest on EHBA
Interest on EPLS
Penal Interest on Scheme Loans
Pre Fixed Interest

(1) Interest on fixed deposils with banks
Interest from Fixed deposit with maturity period less than 3 months

(B} Fees and commission income:
Processing Fee Collected

10,864.35 10,394.72
18.37 17.14
8.87 6.58
446.19 542,07
446.49 560.30
204.12 159,49
12,008.39 11,680.30
298.51 327.26
298.51 327.26
12,306.90 12,007.56

18.2 2/3rd part of Processing Fee Collected from new loans other than self-employment loans above 10 lakhs is appropriated to
LDRF Reserve and in the case of self-emplayment loans above 10 lakhs 1/3 of the processing fes is earmarked 1o LDRF
Reserve. The balance 1/3rd of the fee is recognised upfront as income Instead of amortisation under effective interest rate
method as per Ind AS 108 since the impact is not considered as malerfal in nature by the management.

19 OTHER INCOME
For the year ended | For the year ended
Pasculyte 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Miscellaneous Income T2.67 55.13
T2.67 55.13
20 FINANCE COSTS
For the year ended | For the year ended
Periskian 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Interest on Borrowings.
Interest on NBCFDC Fund 1,024.46 1.158.89
Interest on NMDFC Fund 1.341.75 1,2689.02
Interest on NSKFDC Fund 387.55 281.24
Other Interest expense:
Guarantee Fee to Govl of Kerala 1,088.99 g71.83
Interest on finance lease 2214 6.15
3,864.89 3,717.13
21 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
For the year ended | For the year ended
Rersieyius 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Salaries and wages 1,781.00 1,739.64
Conlribution to Provident and Other Funds 14234 15211
Staff Wellare Expenses 3.20 an
1,926.54
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22 IMPAIRMENT ON FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

For the year ended
31st March, 2023

On Financlal Instruments measured at Amortized cost
Loans

693.59

600.68

693.59

600.68

221 As per RBI/2019-20/170 DOR (NBFC).CC PD.No 108/22 10.106/2019-20 NBFCs/ ARCs shall hold impairment allowances
as required by Ind AS and aiso maintain the asset classification and compute provisions as per extant prudential norms on
Income Recognition, Assel Classification and Provisioning (IRACP) provisioning for slandard as well as restructured
assels, NPA ageing, etc. Where impairment allowance under Ind AS 109 is lower than the provisioning required under
IRACP (including standard assel provisioning), NBFCs/ARCs shall appropriate the difference from their net profit or loss
after tax to a separate ‘Impairment Reserve’. As at the year ended 31st March 2024, impairment allowance under Ind AS
109 of the Company is lower than the provisioning required under IRACP (Refer Note 42). On that ground Company
appropriate an amount of Rs.4,810.99 lakhs the difference of IRACP provision (including standard asset provisioning)
Rs.14,209.52 lakhs and Impairment allowance under Ind AS 109 Rs. 9.488.53 lakhs from net profit for the year to a

separate 'Impairment Reserve’

21 OTHER EXPENSES

For the year ended | For the year ended

atienists 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Renl, taxas and energy costs 35.35 39.02
Repairs and maintenance 51.37 53.56
Communication Costs 35.24 38.73
Printing and Stationary 47.14 55087
Advertisement and publicity 56.45 27.77
Director's fees, allowances and expenses 16.86 12.05
Auditor's fees and expenses (Refer note 23.1) 1.76 1.76
Insurance 2,85 6.14
Travelling and Conveyance 81,95 65,85
Loan Mela and Awareness and EXPO Programme Expenses 1216 6.62
Filing Fee 1.86 38.44
Bank Charges 579 9.97
Power and Fuel an #2.06
CSR Expenditure (Refer Note 23.2) 87.91 71.05
General Expensas 31.55 46.63
509.94 515,62

23.1 Payment to auditors

For the year ended | For the year ended

e 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023

As auditor:

Statutory Audit fees 175 1.75
1.75 1.75
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23.2 Corporate Social Responsibility

24

Detail of amount spent towards CSR activities

Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year is Rs 87.91 lakhs (31 March 2023: Rs 71.05 Lakhs)
Amount (In Lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

(i) Construction/Acquisition of assets
-In Cash s .
- Yet to be paid in cash = .

{ii) On purpose other than (i) above
- In Cash 75.32 13.27
- Yet to be paid in cash - -

75.32 13.27

* Amount spent during the year is less than 2% of the average net profit.

The Company in compliance with requirements set in section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 has spent 75.32 lakhs
against current year CSR expense and transferred Rs.12.50 lakhs relating to ongoing project to separate escrow on 06th
April 2024 The unspent baiance of Rs.0.09 lakhs for FY 23-24 was deposited to specified funds as mentioned in Schedule
VIl of the Act within 6 months from the end of the financial year on 30th September, 2024

Earnings per share

Basic Earnings par equity share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the equity shareholders by the number of
equity shares outstanding at the end of the year. Diluted Earnings per equity share are calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding. The numbers used in
calculating basic and diluted earnings per equity share are as stated below:

SI.No Désciiition For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(a) | Net Profit available for equity shareholders (in lakhs Rupees ) 5,272.76 6,204.85
(b) | Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding (in lakhs) 151.08 150.00
(c) | Basic Earnings per share (Face Value Rs 100 each) (in Rs.) 34.90 41,37
(d) | Diluted Earnings per share (Face Value Rs 100 each) (in Rs.) 34.90 41.05
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25 Employee Benefit Obligations
Gratuity Earned Leave
Fariculary For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2024 | 31st March 2023 | 31st March 2024 | 31st March 2023
I | Change in defined benefit obligation
Defined henefit obligation at the beginning of 812.80 800.41 376.78 370.69
the period
Current service cost 37.82 37.23 61.78 68.46
Past service cost - - - -
Interest expense 59.27 57.62 24.06 22.83
Acquisition/ Divestiture - & = =
Re-measurement {gains)/ losses arising due to: - -
a, change in financial assumptions # %
b. change in demographic assumptions - - = s
c. experience adjustments - - * -
Benefits Paid (23.84) (43.58) (103.17) {91.00)
Actuarial (Gains)/Loss (44.25) (38.89) (19.55) 5.80
Defined benefit obligation at the end of period 841.59 812.80 339.88 376.78
Il'| Change in fair value of plan assets during the
year
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of 71.88 697 96 <
the period
Interest Income 57.83 53.22
Expected return on plan assets - - ]
Employer contributions 3.02 B6.15 - -
Re-measurement gains/ (losses) arising due to: - - -
- Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets (0.05) (1.90) -
Benefits paid (23.84) (43.56) -
Eai
air value of plan assets at the end of the 826.84 791.88 )
period
1Il'| Actual return on plan assets
Return on plan assets 57.78 51.33 - -
Actuarial gain/{loss) on plan assels (0.05) (1.90) -
Actual return on plan assets 57.73 49.43 - -
Net Defined benefit obligation
Defined benefit obligation at the end of the year (841 59) (812.80) (339.88) (376.78)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 828.84 791.88 - =
Surplus/ (deficit) (12.75) {20.92) {339.88) (376.78B)
Effect of Asset Ceiling - - - -
Net Defined benefit (liability)/asset (12.75) (20.92) (339.88) (376.78)
V| Amounts recognised in the Statement of
Profit & Loss
Current service cost 37.62 37.23 61.76 68.46
Pasl service cost - . . -
Interest cost (net) 1.44 439 24.06 22.83
Immediate Recognition of (Gain)/Losses-Other
Long Term Benefits ) = (+8.55) %89
Total expense for the year 39.05 41.62 66.27 97.09
Vi| Amounts recognised in the Other
Comprehensive Income
Re-measurement (gains)/ losses arising due to:
a. change in financial assumptions 6.36 (11.57)
b. change in demographic assumptions - - -
c. experience adjustments (50.62) (27.32) - -
d difference in actual return and interest on
plan assels —— Bl )
Total re-measurement recognized in OCI (44.21) (36.99) -
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Particulars

Vil

Vil

Key Actuarial Assumptions

Discount rate (p.a.)

Attrition rate

Expected rate of return on plan assets (p:a.)
Expected salary increase rate (p.a.)

Sensitivity analysis for change in significant
assumptions

Discount rate: Increase by 100 basis points
Discount rate: Decrease by 100 basis points
Salary increase rate: Increase by 100 basis
points

Salary increase rate; Decrease by 100 basis
points

Attrition rate: Increase by 100 basis points
Attrition rate: Decrease by 100 basis points

Expected Cash flows for the following year

Expected contribution/ additional provision
next year

Expected total benefit payments
Year 1

Year 2

Year 3

Year 4

Year 5

Years 610 10

Category of Plan assets
Insurer managed funds

Gratuity Earned Leave
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2024 | 31st March 2023 | 31st March 2024 | 31st March 2023
7.40% 7.40% 7.24% 7.40%
10% 10% 10% 10%
7.02% 7.02% 0% 0%
8% B% 8% B%
(36.78) (30.43) (19.67) (18.31)
39.82 32.62 21.59 19.89
26.64 2221 2072 18.24
(29.11) (24.47) (19.24) (17.11)
(1.38) (1.65) (1.84) (1.38)
1.33 1.71 1.99 1.49
3574 27.52 - -

101.33 124.62 41.26 B1.52
81.76 146.85 36.58 68.06
92.56 103.19 37.47 49,62
62.56 103.96 31.48 45.68
87.60 7147 28.45 35.14
629.50 472.05 306.81 236.38
100% 100% NA NA

{a)

{c)

{d)

Note

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit
obligation as a result of reasonable changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting years
The defined benefit plans are exposed to a number of risks, Most significant risks being asset volatility, change in bond yields,
inflation risk and life expectancy. Any change in the assumptions will cause a change in the plan liabilities and plan investments.
The estimaies of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take in to account inflation, seniority, promotion and
olher relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market,

Gratuity Provision for contract employees

Gratuity payable for contract employees is estimated based on number of years of service and consolidated pay per month on

an undiscounted basis

As at As at
Particul
Wy 31st March 2024 | 31st March 2023
Balance al e beginning of the year 9.03 .03
Benefits paid during the year - -
Additional provision made during the year 2.96 -
Balance at the end of the year 11.99 9.03
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26 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(Rupees in Lakhs)

As at As at

Pasticuiare 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Claims against the Company not acknowiedged as debt:

{a) The Corporation has filed Service Tax appeal No. ST/20438/2019-DB
against the Order No.TVM-EXCUS-000-APP-07-2019 did 16/01/2019 407 407
with CESTAT, Bengaluru on 08/04/2018 where decision still pending

(b) The Corporation has filed Service Tax appeal No. ST/20439/2019-DB
against the Order No, TVM-EXCUS-000-APP-1151-2019 dtd 03/01/2019 12.43 1243
with CESTAT, Bengalury on 09/04/2019 where decision stiil pending.

(c) The Corporation has filed Service Tax Appeal No.78/ST/TVM/2019
against the Order No, 89/ST/DC/DIV/2018-19 did 21/01/2019 with The
Commissioner [Appeals], Cochin on 02/04/2019, where decision still
pending.

(d) Order in Original No 15/2020-21 ST(JC) dated 02-11-2020 passed by
the Joint Commissioner regarding Service Tax on Guarantee
Commission. The corporation has filed Appeal with the
Commissioner(Appeals), Cochin on 15-01-2021 which has been decided 175.98 175.88
against the assessee. The company has filed the appeal with the tnbunal
against the order of the Commissioner(Appeals).

(e) Order in Original No 09/ST/(DCyDIVI2020-21 daled 24-06-2020 passed
by the Deputy Commissioner regarding Service Tax on Processing fees,
Notice charges, postal charges, legal fee, RR Commission, Misc Income

9.45 9.45
and Siting fee and (ravelling expenses paid o Directors. The
corporation has filed Appeal with the Commissioner{Appeals), Cochin on
02/11/2020.
{f} Koppara Enterpnses before Hon'ble High Court of Kerala 6.00 6.00

(g) Order in Original No.01/GST(AC)/DIV/2021-22 dated 24.03,2022 passed
by the Assistant Commissioner of Central Tax and Central Excise,
Thiruvananthapuram North Division for being the GST short-paid under 76.41 76.41
reverse charge mechanism on an amounl paid by KSBCDC as
guarantee commission for the period from 01,07.2017 to 26.07.2018

In case of occurrence of acceplance of claims against the company, the net surplus of the company will be reduced to the extent of Rs
28466 lakhs plus interest thereofl and the liability will be increased to such extent.
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27

2023 for the reason stated in Note 27.6.

27.1 Reconciliation of restated items of balance sheet as at 1st April 2022

Restatement of year ended 31st March 2023 and 1st April 2022 as per the requirement of Ind AS
In accordance with Ind AS 8 'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors' the company has restated its balance sheel
as at 31st March 2023 and 1s! April 2022 (Beginning of the preceding period) and Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March

Amount as per Restatement as
Particulars prevll;:‘t;sn:;;?itad *Reclassification 0";::;‘:?:;:2? As Restated Refer Note no
statements lerrors in FY 21.22
A | ASSETS
(1) | Financial Assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 6,738.03 2.48 6,740.49
(b) Loans 1,64.92371 1,437 94 1,66,361.65
(c) Other financial assets 1,660.12 (1,440.89) 119.23
(2) | Non Financial Assets
(a) Current Tax Assels (Net) = 0.49 0.49
(b) Property, plant and equipment 126.74 128.74
{c) Capital work - In - progress 24.70 2470
(d) Intangible Assets 1.14 1.14
(e) Other non-financial assets 0.82 9.82
TOTAL 1.?31284.28 - - 11731334'25
B | LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
(1)| Financial Liabilities
(a) Payables
(1) Trade Payables
(A) total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises;
and
(B) totat outsianding dues of
creditors other than micro 57.95 57.95
enterprises and small enterprises.
(b) Barrowings {othar than debt 1.29.642.74 508,44 1,30,231.18
securities)
(c) Other financial liabilities 1,747.69 (636.34) 284.20 1,396.55 27 6.(a)
{(2) | Non Financial Liabilities
(a) Provisions 629.33 (89.72) 539.61 27.6.(c)
(b) Other non financial liabililes 1.29 46.90 48.19
(3)| EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 15,000.00 15,000.00
(b) Other Equity 26,305.26 (194.48) 26,110.78 274
TOTAL 1,73,384.26 B - 1,73,384.26

*Note- Reclassificalion/Disclosure which has no impact on Profit and Loss and Retained Earnings
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27.2 Reconciliation of restated items of balance sheet as at March 31,2023

A —— Restatement as
b d‘:l d on 31st March
Particulars vatl‘z?n:; | ¢ | *reclassification| 2023 for prior As Restated Refer Note no
) period errors in
statements FY 22.23
A | ASSETS
(1)| Financial Assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 11,003.29 - - 11,003.29
(b) Loans 1,81,122.97 2,422.97 - 1,83,545.94
(c) Other financlal assets 2,628 99 (2,402 B4) - 226.15
(2)| Non Financial Assets
(a) Current Tax Assets (Net) . 0.87 0.87
(b) Property, plant and equipment 209.19 < (2.15) 297,04 27.6.(b)
(¢) Capital work - In - progress - L] 5
(d) Intangible Assets 0.72 - 0.72
(e) Other non-financial assets 24 69 (21.00) 369
TOTAL 1,95,079.85 - (2.15) 1,95,077.70
B | LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
(1) | Financial Liabilities
(a) Payables
(1) Trade Payables -
{A) total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises; 3
and
{B) total outstanding dues of
creditors ofher than micro 75,92 0.49 - 76.41
enterprises and small enterprises.
(b) Borrowings {other g debt 1,46,263.37 755.37 1,46,018.74
securities)
(c) Other financial liabilities 1,613.48 (681.18) 403.84 1,336.14 | 27.6.(a) & 27 6. (b)
{2) | Non Financlial Liabilities -
(a) Provisions 461.06 345 464.51| 276.(c) &27 56 (d)
(b) Other non financial iabilities 123.60 (74.68) 49.22
(3)| EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 15,000.00 15,000.00
{b) Other Equity 32,542,12 (409.44) 32,132.68 27.4
TOTAL 1 E'BG'I)TS.BF) - 2.15] 1,95,077.70

*Note- Reclassification/Disclosure which has no impact on Profit and Loss and Retained Earnings
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27.3 Reconciliation of restated items of Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31,2023

Amount as per
revious audited Redtotimpnt foe
Particulars P *Reclassification| prior period As Restated Refer Note no
financial
errors in FY 22-23
statements
Revenue from Operations
(i) Interest Income 11,806.56 (126.26) 11,680.30
(i} Fees and Commission Income 327.26 327.26
| |Total Revenue from operations 12,133.82 12,007.56
Il |Other Income 234.83 (184.70) 5.00 55,13 27 6.(b)
11l | Total Income (1+11) 12,368.65 12,062.69
|Expenses
(i) Finance Costs 4,028.10 (310.97) 371713
(i) Employee Beneflils Expenses 1,680.91 (6.60) 22055 1,894.86 | 27.6.(c) & 27 6.(d)
(iiiy Depreciation, amortization and )
impairment L (2:80) L 27.6.(b)
(iv) Impairment on financial 600.68 y « 600,68
instruments
(v) Other Expenses 508.97 6.65 - 51662
IV |Total Expenses 6,923.16 6,829.90
Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional
V |items and Tax (11-1v) Suee 8821
VI |Exceptional ltems 972.06 - - 972.06
VII [Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (V+VI) 6,417.55 6,204.85
Vill|Tax Expense:
{i) Current Tax 3 -
(il) Deferred Tax - -
X Profit/(Loss) for the period (Vil- 6,417.55 6,204.85
Vit
X |Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified lo
profit or loss
(i) Remeasurements of post
employee benefit obligations Lt i (2.26) 30,90 27.6.(d)
(il) Income tax relating to items that
will not be reclassified to profit or
loss
Total Comprehensive Income
Xl (IX+X) 6,456.80 - - 6,241.84

*Note- Reclassification/Disclosure which has no impact on Profit and loss and Retained Eamings
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27.4 Reconciliation of Other Equity

Particulars Note No 1st April 2022 | 31st March 2023
Other Equity as per audited
financials 26,305.26 32,542.12
Less:

Net Impact in Opening Other equity ] (194.48))
- Pay Revision Arrears 27.6.(a) (284.20) (129.64)
- Eamed Leave 27 .6.(C) 89.72 (81.00)
- Grant in Aid Received

(i) Reduction in Depreciation 27.6.(b) 2.85
(i) Grant Income 27.6.(b) 5.00
- Gratuity 27 6.(d) (2.17)

Closing Other Equity 26,110.78 32,132.68

As per fi lals 26,110.78 32,132.68

27.5 Reconciliation of Total Comprehensive Income Reconciliation
Particulars Note No 31st March|
Total Comprehensive Income as

per audited financials ki
Less:
- Pay Revision Arrears 27.6.(a) (129.64)
- Earned Leave 27.6.(c) (91.00)
- Grant In Aid Received
(i) Reduction in Depreciation 27.6.(b) 2.85
{ii) Grant Income 27.6.(b) 5.00
- Gratuity 27 6.(d) (Z17)
Closing Comprehensive Income 6,241.84

27.6 Notes on Restatement of balances due to Prior period errors
a) Pay Revision Arrears:

As per the Government order dt. 10th February 2021 G.O.(P)No.27/2021/Fin, salaries and allowance of government employees were
revised with retrospective effect from 18t July 2019 as per the recommendations of 11th Pay commission. The Board of Directors on their
meeting held on 4th June 2021, approved the revision of the salaries and allowances of the company's employees in line with the
increase recommendation by the above government order. The increase of salaries and allowance will be disbursed to employees
subject to approval of Government of Kerala.

The company had nol created provision for the retrospective revision of salaries and allowance in the earlier years. During the year the
company has restated previous year figures to give effect to the relrospective revision of salaries and allowance based on estimales of
the management. The estimated effect of such pay revision s given below.

Financial Year Amount (in Lakhs)
2019-2020 58.07

2020-2021 91.34

2021-2022 134.79

20222023 129.64

2023-2024 142 59

Total 556.43

b) Grantin Ald:

As per Ind AS 20 govenenil ganils shall nol be recognised untll there Is reasonabie assurance that the entity will comply with the
conditions attaching to it and the grant will be received . The Comipany received a Grant of Rs 10 lakhs in Finarncial year 2022-23 for the
expenditures ( Capital expenditure § lakhs, Revenue expenditure-5 lakhs) incurred in Financial Year 2021-22 and was recorded as
financial liability for the year ended 31st March 2023. The company had full filled all conditions relating to the grant including submission
of utilisation certificate in FY 2022-23. Accordingly, the previous year figures for the year ended 31st March 2023 have been restated to
recognise 5 lakhs received towards revenue expenditure as income and balance & lakhs received towards Capltal expenditure is reduced
from Property Plant and Equipment and depreciation is reworked accordingly.

c) Provision for Earned Leave:
The Actuarial Valuation report for Earned leave obtained for the Financial year 2022-23 did not consider the payment of Rs.91 lakhs
made during the financial year ended 31st March 2023. The company has obtained revised actuarial valuation for financial year 2022-23
in the current year after giving effect to the payment of Rs.91 lakhs. The previous year figures are restated based on the revised actuarial
valualion reporl.

d} Provisi atui
The Actuarial Valuation report for Gratuity obtained for the Financial year 2022-23 did not consider the payment of Rs.2,17 lakhs made
during the financial year ended 31st March 2023, The company has oblained revised actuarial valuation for financial year 2022-23 in the

current year after giving effect to the payment of Rs 217 lakhs. The previous year figures are restated based on the revised ac
valuation report.
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BCDC Loanees Distress Relief Fund

The Corporation has set up a fund styled ‘BCDC Loanees Distress Relief Fund' to meet any future contingencies that may arise out of
death or accidental disablement of the loanees. The Fund is raised oul of one-time marginal contribution from the beneficiaries,
appropriation of a certain portion of the annual profits of the Corporation as determined by the Board of Directors of the Corporation
from time to time, and out of possible contributions from Related Parties. The reserve Is not represented by any earmarked
investments.

In the opinion of the Directors, the Currenl Assels, Loans & Advances have the value as slaled In Ihe balance shee! il realized in lhe
ordinary ceurse of business.

Segment Reporting

The Corporation has only one reportable business segment which is providing finances al concessional rate of interest to eligible
persons belonging to the backward classes and minority communities of Kerala State. Accordingly, no separate disclosures of
sagment intormation have been made as per Accounting Standard Ind AS-108 "Operating Segments” issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

Claim Receivable from Hindustan Prefab Ltd

Landed Property of extent 4.05 acres was allotted on lease at Kollam Village (Resurvey 2), in Kollam Taluk of Kollam District for the
construction of KSBCDC Kollam District Office vide GO (Ms)No.360/14/Rev dated 20/08/2014. Hindustan Prefab Lid was engaged by
the company for the construction of Kollam office building at a cost of Rs. 198 lakhs, sanction accorded by the Govt. As per the order,
lease rent of Rs 0.93 Lakhs per annum was payable for the financial years from 2013-14 to 2015-16.

An amount of Rs 34.50 lakhs were aiready spent against the construction of basement of office building. Accordingly, Hindustan
Prefab Limited compleled the basement work of the building on the above-menlioned property. However, as the land allocated came
under the park and open space of the Kollam Development Master Plan, stop memo was issued from the Kollam Municipal
Corporation pointing out the viplation of KMBR Rules.

As per the govl order (No.36/2020/LSGD) dated 08-05-2021, the dispensation was granted by the Govt of Kerala and permit was
issued and the building was allowed to be consiructed at a revised estimate of Rs 164 lakhs with a maximum coverage of 40% of the
land. A new agreement was entered with Hindustan Prefab Lid with above mentioned revised terms as on 19-05-2021, However,
Hindustan Prefab Ltd could not resume the work and the agreement with the company was terminated as on 29-05-2022. Hindustan
Prefab Ltd. has returned Rs.9.B0 lakhs on 15th July 2022 after deducling the cost for the basement work, The Board of Directors has
decided to lake legal steps against the company. Request has been made to the PWD Execulive Engineer to determine the value of
the construction work done. The Board of Directors has decided to engage Kerala Slate Housing Board to resume the construction
work of the Kollam office bullding

At this stage. no technical assessment was formally conducted by engineers of the management in order to evaluate whether the
existing cost incurred can resull in value addition to buildings and steps are under process for due evaluation of the project and
currently is classified as project under suspension. Based on final technical evaluation under the supervision of the board of directors,
decision shall be made In the accounting treatment and hence according to the management, no change in classification is
necessary as compared to previous year.

As per the letter (No. DCKLM/7736/2020-L2) from the district collector, Kollam dated 18-08-2021, below demand was raised with
respect to lease rent for the above-mentioned property for the period from 2016-17 to 2021-22.

Arbitration claim filed U/s 23 of Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 before the honourable Arbitrator V Bhaskaran (Rt Judge), total
claim of Rs.80.05 Lakhs with Interest at 12% due from 29/05/2022 till realization from the respondent, Hindustan Prefab Kollam
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{Amount in Rs, Lakhs

Actual lease as
Year per the existing Amount Remitted IO I % B oy
the lessee
market value
2016-17 1.40 0,93 0.47
2017-18 1.40 0.93 0.47
2018-19 161 093 068
2019-20 1.78 0.93 0.85
2020-21 1.95 - 1.95
2021-22 1.95 - 1.95
10.09 3.72 6.37

Against the above demand, the company requested vide letter no 2758/E2(E3)/2015, dated 16-05-2022 to Backward Classes
Development Department to walve the lease rent and transfer the ownership of the land in the name of the company, to avoid the
difficulties faced In the renewal of lease agreement in every three years. The company has provided for this amount in the Financial
Statements.

Date of approval of financial statements

Financial Statements as per INDAS Including Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account, Cash Flow Statement, Statement of Changes in
Equity, Significant Accounting Policy and Notes for the FY 2023-24 thereon has been approved by the Board of Directors in its
meeting held on 27/03/2025.

Details of related party transaction with Key Management Personnel (KMP)

As per Ind AS-24, Related Party Transaclions, disclosures issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India there are no
transactions 1o be reported except for compensation paid to Key Managerial Personnel

Key management personnel are those individuals who have the authority and responsibiiity for planning and exercising power to
directly or indirectly control the activities of the Company or its employees. Accordingly, the Company considers any Director,

including independent and non-executive Direclors, to be key management personnel for the purposes of Ind AS 24 - Related Parly
Disclosures,

Detalls of related party transaction with Key Management Personnel (KMP) for the financlal year 2023-24
(Amount in Rs, Lakhs)

Sl no. Particulars Name of Party Amount Relationship

1 Salaries & Allowances (Managing Director) Anjana M IAS - Managing Director
2 Salaries & Allowances (Company Secretary) Sujith § 10.10 Company Secretary
3 Honorarium to Chairman K Prasad 2.83 Chairman

4 Travelling Expenses (Managing Director) Anjana M IAS 017 Managing Director
5 Travelling Expenses (Directors) 158 Direclors

5 Traveliing Expenses (Company Secretary) Sujith S 0.10 Company Secretary
T Travelling Expenses (Chairman) K Prasad 0.53 Chairman

8 Sitting Fee 1.65 Directors

Details of related party transaction with Key Management Personnel (KMP) for the financial year 2022-23
(Amount in Rs, Lakhs)

Sl no. Particulars Name of Party Amount Relationship
1 Salaries & Allowances (Managing Director) Devidas N IAS - Managing Director
2 Salaries & Allowances (Company Secretary) Ram Ganesh 4,20 Company Secretary
3 Honorarium to Chairman K Prasad 240 Chairman
4 Travelling Expenses (Managing Director) Devidas N 0.28 Managing Director
5 Travelling Expenses (Directors) 1.72 Directors
8 Travelling Expenses (Company Secretary) Ram Ganesh 0.39 Company Secretary
7 Travelliing Expenses (Chairman) K Prasad 1.72 Chairman
8 Sitting Fee 1.24 Directors
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34 Rights-of-use assets

As a lessee, the Company's lease asset class consists of office premises. The office premises taken on lease for period of upto one
year is categorised under short term lease and hence no right-of-use assets has been recognized.

(i) Amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet

(A tin Rs, Lakhs)
Particulars As at J1st March 224' As at 31st March 2023
(a) Right-of-use assets (net) 81.61 148 19
(b) Lease liabilities 73.51 122.64
(¢) Additions 10 the Right-ol-use assels 21.60 199.52

(i)  Amounts recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
{Amount in Rs, Lakhs)

For the year ended For the year ended

i 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
(a) Interest on lease liabilities 2214 6.15
(b) Depreciation charge of Right-of-use asset 78.18 51,33
(i) Amounts recognized in Statement of Cash flows
(A in Rs. Lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
Particul
il 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
Total cash outflow of leases 70.73 76.88
(iv) Maturity analysis - Contractual undiscounted cash flow
(Amount in Rs, Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March 2024] As at 31st March 2023
(a) Less than one year 13.18 2716
(b) Between one to three years 67.25 183.16
(c) More than three year - 20.85
80.43 23117

{v) The rate used for discounting lease liabilities is 8%

(vi) The disclosure required by Ind AS 116 — “Leases’ The Corporation has laken various offices and residential premises under
operating lease. These are generally nol non-cancellable and range between 11 months 1o 3 years and are renewable by mutual
consent on mulually agreeable terms. The Corporation has given refundable, interest free securily deposits under these agreements
Lease payments are recognized in the Statement Profit and Loss Account under ‘Rent’,
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36 Financial Risk Management
Financial risk management objectives and policies
The Company has operations in Kerala, India, As a financial lending Institution, the Company. is exposed to various risks that
are related to lending business and operating environment. The Company's activities expose it to credit risk, liquidity risk and
market risk.
The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set
appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are
reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activities. The Company, through its training
and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all
employees understand their roles and obligations.
The Board of Directors are responsible for the overall risk management approach and for approving the risk management
strategies and principles. The Company is exposed to following risks:
1 Market Risk
2 Liguidity Risk
3. Credit Risk
4. Operational and business Risk

1 Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices. Market risk comprises Interest rate risk. A major portion of the Company's assets and liabilities are interest
bearing. Interest rate risk is managed by way of regular monitoring of all interest rate bearing assets and liabilities, The major
portion of Company's assets and liabilities are on fixed interest rate basis and hence not subject to interest rate risk.

2 Liquidity Risk
Liguidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its financial obligations on time. The
objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per
requirements. Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk rests with the board of directors. The company manages by continuously
monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and by matching the maturities of financial liabilities.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities as at reporting date,

Particulars Within 12|After 12|Total
months months

As at 31 March 2024

Trade Payables 87.78 - 87.78
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 8,088.09 1,38,413,24 1,46,511.33
Other financial liabilities 640.98 653.36 1,294.34
Total financial liabilities 8,826.85 1,39,066.60 1,47,893.45
As at 31 March 2023

Trade Payables 76.41 76.41
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 41,663.24 1,04,355.50 1,46,018.74
Other financial liabilities 494.00 84214 1,336.14
Total financial liabilities 42,233.65 1,05,197.64 1,47,431.29

3 Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that the Company will incur a loss because its customers or counterparties fail to discharge their
contractual obligations. The Company manages and controls credit risk by setting limits on the amount of risk it is willing to
accept for individual counterparties and by monitoring exposures in relation to such limits.
The company assesses and manages credit risk based on company's internal policies. The company considers the probability
of default upon initial recognition of assets and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis
throughout each reporting period.
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3(A) Impairment Assessment
The company assesses the impairment of loan assets under ECL Model, the loans have been segmented into three stages
based on the risk profiles, The three stages reflect the general pattern of credit deterioration of a financial instrument.

The Company has calculated ECL allowance using three main components: exposure at default (EAD), probability of default
(PD) and loss given default (LGD) using the below methodology:
ECL = Exposure at Default * Probability of Default * Loss Given Default

- Exposure at default (EAD); EAD represents the gross carrying amount of the financial assets subject to the impairment
calculation. The Company determines EAD as gross carrying amount as at reporting date including interest accrued.

- Probability of default (PD):The Probability of Default is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon. To
calculate the ECL for a Stage 1 loan, the Company assesses the possible default events within 12 months for the calculation
of the 12 month ECL. For Stage 2 and Stage 3 financial assels, the exposure at default is considered for events over the
lifetime of the instruments. The Company uses historical information wherever available to determine PD.

- Loss given default (LGD): LGD is the estimated loss that the company might bear if the borrower defaults. The LGD
determined is common for all three Stages and is based on historical recoveries of the credit impaired accounts.

- Default: The company considers a financial instrument as defaulted and therefore Stage 3 (Credit impaired) for Expected
Credit Loss (ECL) calculations in all cases where the borrower becomes 80 days past due on account of jts contractual
payments or for which there is an objective evidence of impairment.

Significant increase in credit risk
The Company continuously monitors all the assets subject to ECL in order to determine whether there has been a significant

increase in credit risk since initial recognition. This is performed by monitoring the days past due as on reporting date.

In assessing the impairment of financial assets under Expected Credit Loss (ECL) Model, the assets have been segmented
into three stages. These three stages reflect the general pattern of credit deterioration of a financial asset.

Classification into these three stages is based on fulfilment of following conditions:

Stage 1 - Exposures with days past due less than and equal to 30 days and with no significant objective evidence of
impairment is classified as Stage 1. The allowance will be based on 12-month PD, based on default events possible within 12
maenths after the reporting date.

Stage 2 - Exposures with days past due more than 30 days but upto 90 days will be treated as significant increase in credit
risk and are classified as Stage 2, on which a lifetime ECL is recognized.

Stage 3 - Exposures with days past due more than 90 days or with significant objective evidence of impairment will be treated
as credit impaired and are classified as Stage 3.
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3(B) Credit quality analysis
The following table sets out information about the credit quality of financial assets measured at amortised cost:
As at 31 March 2024
Rarijculafs Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
(a) Loans
- Secured B2,011.27 2,113.38 25633.73 1,09,758.39
- Unsecured 83,5625.36 836.00 10,954.70 95,316.06
Total - Gross 1,65,536.63 2,949.39 36,588.43 2,05,074.45
(Less): Impairment allowance (2,373.13) (286.53) (6,828.87) (9,488.53)
Total - Net 1,63,163.50 2,662.86 29,759.56 1,95,585,92
3(C) Movement of loan assets
Particulars As at 31 March 2024
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Gross carrying amount opening balance 1,26,361.45 17,847.28 48,132.16 1,92,340.89
New asset originated (net of repayment) 72.981.58 789.13 1,662.13 75,432.84
Asset derecognised or repaid (including (49,346.11) (1,982.62)] (11,370.54) (62,699.27)
write offs)
Transfer to Stage 1 16,243.59 (10,036.35) (6,207.24) -
Transfer to Stage 2 (576.75) 1,108,90 (530.16) -
Transfer to Stage 3 (12713} (4,774.95) 4,8902.08 -
Gross carrying amount closing balance 1,65,636.63 2,949.39 36,588.43 2,05,074.45
Movement of expected credit loss on loan assets
Particulars As at 31 March 2024
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Expected credit loss opening balance 661.45 944.84 7,188.65 8,794.94
Expected credit loss new asset originated 1,044.25 11.31 23.83 1,079.39
(net of repayment)
Expected credit loss reversed on assef (705.42) (28.42) (163.01) (896.85)
derecognised or repaid
Transfer to Stage 1 232.87 (143.88) (88,99) -
Transfer to Stage 2 (8.27) 15.87 (7.60) -
Transfer to Stage 3 (1.83) (68.45) 70.28 -
Impact on year end ECL exposures 1,150.08 (444.74) (194.29) 511.05
transferred between stages
Expected credit loss closing balance 2,373.13 286.53 6,828.87 9,488.53

U75122KL19958GC008705

3(D) Collateral held and other credit enhancements

Collateral is an important risk mitigant of credit risk. Although collateral is an important risk mitigant of credit risk, the
Company's practice is to lend on the basis of assessment of the customer's ability to repay than placing primary reliance on
collateral. Depending on its form, collateral can have a significant effect in mitigating the Company's credit risk.

4 Operational and Business Risk
Operational risk is the risk of loss arising from systems failure, human error, fraud or external events. When controls fail to

operate effectively, operational risks can cause damage to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications, or lead to financial
loss. The Company cannot expect lo eliminate all operational risks, but it endeavours to manage these risks through a control
framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks. Controls include effective segregation of duties, access,
authorization and reconciliation procedures. staff education and assessment processes, such as the use of internal audit.
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37 Fair Value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the
principal (or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price),
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using a valuation technique. In order to show how fair
values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques.

Fair values hierarchy

The fair value of financial instruments has been classified into three categories depending on the inputs used in the
valuation technique. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities [Level 1 measurements] and lowest priority to unobservable inputs [Level 3 measurements].

The categories used are as follows:

Level 1. Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical instruments in an active market,

Level 2: Directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices) observable market inputs, other than Level 1 inputs;
and
Level 3: Inputs which are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

Valuation framework

The fair valuation of the financial instruments and its ongoing measurement for financial reporting purposes is ultimately the
responsibility of the management. The management ensures that final reported fair value figures are in compliance with Ind
AS and will propose adjustments wherever required.

A. Valuation methodologies of financial instruments measured at fair value
For investments at fair value through profit and loss, valuation is done using quoted prices from active markets at the
measurement date.

There are no such investments outstanding as at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,

B. Valuation methodologies of financial instruments not measured at fair value
Fair value of instruments measured at amortised cost
Fair value of instruments that are initially measured at fair value and subsequently carried at amortised cost is disclosed as
follows. This table does not include the fair values of investments in subsidiary measured at cost.

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Particulars Level Carrying Fair value Carrying Fair value
value value

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents 1 3,890.43 3,890.43 11,003.29 11,003.29
Loans 3 1,95,5685.92 1,95,685.92( 1,83,545.95 1,83,545.95
Other financial assets 3 185.52 185.52 226.14 226,14
Total 1,99,661.87|  1,99,661.87| 1,94,775.38 1,94,775.38
Financial liabilities

Trade payables 3 87.78 87.78 76.41 76.41
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 3 1,46,511.33 1,46,511.33] 1,46,018.74 1,46,018.74
Other financial liabilities 3 1,294.34 1,294.34 1,336.14 1,336.14
Total 1,47,893.45| 1,47,893.45| 1,47,431.29 1,47,431.29
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38 Analytical Ratios

1) Capital to risk (weighted) assets Ratio (CRAR)

Ratio Numerator | Denominator | Current Period [Previous Perlod| % of Varlance |Reason for Variance
CRAR 48,648.34 | 2,40,857.30 20.20% 24.19% 16.51% Not Material

Tier | CRAR 46,275.21 | 2,40,857.30 19.21% 23.83% 19.30% Not Material

Tier [ GRAR 237313 | 2,40,857.30 0.98% 0,36% -172,53%| Increase in ECL

provision of Stage 1
Loan Assets

2) Liguidity Coverage Ratio :
The guidelines vn liquidily coverage ratio as per Master Direction - Reserve Bank of India (Non-Danking Financial Company — Scale
Based Reyulalion) Direclions, 2023 is not applicable to the Company, as the Company is a Non Deposit taking NBFC with asact aizc
is less than Rs.5,000 crores

39 Fxceptional Intarast

Interest Accrued on NPA for the year ended 31st March,2023

Fund Interest Amount (Interest
including Pre-fix Interest)
KSBCDC 590.73
NBCFDC 205.32
NMDFC 176.01
Total 972.06
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40 Disclosures required as per Master Direction = Reserve Bank of India

(Non-Banking Financial Company = Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023

(A} Liabilities side

1 Loans and advances availed by the non- banking financial company inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid

{Amountin Rs. Lakhs)

As at 31st March 2024

As at 31st March 2023

{d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing

Particulars Ampunt Ambupt Amolt Amount overdue
outstanding overdue |outstanding 31 March 2023
31 March 2024 | 31 March 31 March

(a)Debentures: - - - -
Secured - - -
Unsecured (other than falling within the meaning of public deposits) - -

(b) Deferred credits - - - -

c) Term Loans 1,46,437.82 - 1,45,896.10

(e) Commercial Paper

{f) Public deposits

(g) Other Loans: -

- Other term loans

Overdraft against Deposit with Banks

r

Break up of (1)(f) above {Outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid):

Particulars

As at 31st March 2024

As at 31st March 2023

Amount Atraueg
outstanding ;v:.lrdu;
arc
31 March 2024 2024

Amount
outstanding| Amount overdue
31 March 31 March 2023
2023

{a)In the farm of Unsecured debentures

ib)In the form of parlly secured debentures i.e. debentures
where there is a shortfall in the value of security

(c) Other public deposits

(B) Assets side

3 Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables [other than those included in (4) below] :

Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
(a) Secured 94 956.58 1,03,402.81
(b) Unsecured 1,10,117.87 88,938.08
TOTAL 2,05,074.45 1,92,340.89

4 Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting towards Asset financing activities (AFC):
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors

(a} Financial lease

(b) Operating lease

(i) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors

(a) Assets on hire

{b) Repossessed Assets

(iiiy Other loans counting towards asset financing activities

(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed

(b) Loans other than (a) above

w

Break-up of Investments :

Particulars

As at 31st March 2024

As at 31st March 2023

Current Investments :

A Quoted :

(i) Shares: (a) Eqguity

(b) Preference

(i) Debentures and Bonds

{iii) Units of mutual funds

(iv) Government Securities

(v) Others (please specify)
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2, Unguoted :
{I) Shares: (a) Equity - -
(b) Preference - -

(i) Debentures and Bonds s =
(i) Units of mutual funds - =
(iv) Government Securities S =
(v} Others (please specify) - -

Long Term investments :
1. Quoted :
(i) Shares : (a) Equily = =
(b} Preference - -
(i) Debentures and Bonds ; =
(ii)  Units of mutual funds N -
(iv) Government Securities = =
(v) Others (please specify) - =

2. Unquoted :
(i) Shares . (a) Equity = =

(b) Preference C -
i) Debentures and Bonds : -
iii) Units of mutual funds >
iv) Government Securities -
v) Others (please specify) =

6 Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4) above :
As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
i Amount (Principal, Net of provisioning) Amount (Principal, Net of provisioning)
ategory
Total as on Total as on
Secured | Unsecured 31 March 2024 Secured Unsecured 31 March 2024
1 Related Parties **
(a) Subsidiaries - - -
(b) Companies in the same group - - -
{c) Other related parties 5 = _
2, Other than related parties 87,783.88] 1,07,801.93 1,95,585.92 96,960.07| B86,585.88 1,83,545.95
Total 87,783.99] 1,07,801.93 1,95,585.92 96,960.07| B86,585.88 1,83,545.95
7 Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted):
As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Book
Catego
uory FairValue  [Value(Net of |Fair Value |20 Value(Netof

provisioning) provisioning)

1 Related Parties ** = % 5 5
{a) Subsidiaries - = = R
{b) Companies in the same group < = - z
(c) Other related parties 2 % = R
2. Other than related parties - = = .
Total = .
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8 Other information

Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Gross Non-Performing Assets
(a)  Related parties
() Other than related parties 36,588.43
Net Non-Performing Assets
(8) Related parties
(b) _ Other than related parties 28,759.56
Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt
9 Other Nisclosures
a. Capital Risk to Asset Ratio ('CRAR')
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Tier - | capital 46,275.21 43,362.91
Tier - Il capital 237313 661.45
Total Capital 48,648.34 44,044,36
Aggregate of Risk Weighted Assets 2,40,857.30 1,82,088.75
Tier - 1 CRAR 19.21% 23.83%
Total CRAR 20.20% 24.19%

“Tier | Capital” means owned fund as reduced by investment in shares of other non-banking financial companies and in shares, debenlures,
bonds, outstanding loans and advances including hire purchase and lease finance made to and deposits with subsidiaries and companies in the
same group exceeding, in aggregate, len per cent of the owned fund

“Owned fund” means paid up equity capital, preference shares which are compulsorily convertible into equity, free reserves, balance in share
premium account and capital reserves representing surplus arising ou! of sale proceeds of assel, excluding reserves created by revaluation of
assel, as reduced by accumulated loss balance, book value of intangible assets and deferred revenue expenditure, if any.

Aggregate Risk Weighted Assets - Under RBI Guidelines, degrees of credit risk expressed as percentage weightages have been assigned to
zach of the on-balance sheet assets and off- balance sheet assets. Hence, the value of each of the on-balance sheet assets and off- balance
sheet assets required to be multiplied by the relevant risk weights to arrive at risk adjusted value of assets. The aggregate shall be taken Into
account for reckaning the minimum capital ratio,

b. Investments

The Company has no lransactions / exposure in investmenis in the current and previous year.

¢. Derivatives

The Company has no iransactions [ exposure in derivatives in the current and previous year.
The Company has no unhedged foreign currency exposure as on March 31, 2024 and March 31,2023,

T




8S5'SPZ'BE'} 96952 LZ | 5122008 08 L06'89 | B0'S0Y LYLS LZ°Lo0#S | SEvLL LB'E - T RS SEOLY T SIIUBARY
sjassy

zguev'or't | viers'iy | szezs'zy | 1e'ee'es | bEBLE'S | 6196V - oL’k 9L'Ls - vz 1yl | suonmasu [epueuy pue syueq wos sBumouog
sajujigen

siea) syeak Jeak |, | suyuow g | Syjuow g | sijuow
Ae
[EoL mHH» 5 o1 sseak | ¢ oy zeaky | 03 Syiuow | o3 syuow | 03 syquow |z 03 yluow| oMa.mm em -m Man”_
§4980 £ 1970 180 g 19A0 £ J9A0D Z 19A0 } 180 § 4

bZ0Z DI ISLE UO Se SaI)Ige)] pue SISSSE jO Swall U/BLad Jo wiaped Aumep
suswabeuey Aupger 1essy P
$20Z HOMYI . 1€ OIANT ¥V3A JHL HOd SINIWALVYLS AVIONYNIZ OL S3LON

$0.80009DS566LTHZZLISLN - NID
QILINIT NOILYNOJ¥0D LINFWNHOT3A30 SASSYTID OHVNMOYE 3LVLS VIVHIA



KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

CIN - U75122KL19955GC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2024

e. Exposure to Capital Market

1)|Particulars

As at 31 March 2024  |As at 31 March 2023

Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible
debentures and units of equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is
nol exclusively invested in corporate debt;

Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on
clean basis to individuals for investment in shares (including IPQs /
ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity-

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as
primary security,

Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral
security of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of
equity oriented mutual funds |.e. where the primary security other than
shares / convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity oriented
mutual funds does not fully cover the advances,

Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued
on behalf of stockbrokers and market makers;

Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds /
debentures or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter's
contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising

Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues;

All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered)

Total Exposure to Capital Market

2) The Company has no exposure to real estate sector, directly or indirectly as on March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,

f. Details of financing of parent company products

g. Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL) / Group Borrower Limit (GBL)
exceeded by the NBFC

h. Unsecured Advances

. Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI and other regulators

No Penalties were imposed by RBI and other regulators during current year.

Not applicable

Not applicable

Refer Note 4

. Provisions and contingencies (shown under the head expenditure in Statement of Profit and Loss):

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Provision for standard assets

(Expected Credit Loss on Stage 1 and Stage 2) (LPR0E0)
Provision for non-performing assets (Expected Credit Loss on Stage 3) 2,384.39
Provision for income tax -
Provision for gratuity 42.01
Provision for leave encashment 66.27

Provision for depreciation on investment

Provision for other losses

=

. Draw down from reserves: Nil
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|, Concentration of Advances & Exposures stood as follows:

(@) Concentration of Advances

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total advances to twenty largest borrowers 6,198.99 5,308.42
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances 3.12% 2.80%

(b) Concentration of exposures (including off - Balance Sheet exposure)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total exposure to twenty largest borrowers / customers 6,198.99 5,308.42
Percentage of exposures to twenty largest borrowers / customers to total 3.12% 2 80%
. 5 ]
exposure on borrowers / customers
(c) Gaoncentration of NPAs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total exposure to top four NPA accounts 1,022.30 5567
m. Sector-wise NPAs
Percentage of NPAs to|Percentage of NPAs to
P~ Total Advances in Total Advances in
that sector as at that sector as at
31st March 2024 31st March 2023
() Agriculture & allied activities 31.85% 24 76%
(i} MSME 29.00% 23.01%
(iii) Corporate borrowers 0.14% 0.00%
(iv) Services 28.25% 23.35%
(v) Unsecured personal loans 23.76% 9.95%
(vi) Auto loans 12.06% 11.05%
(vii) Others 14.03% 12.85%
n. Movement of NPAs
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 | As at 31st March 2023
i Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 15.22% 14.07%
ii Movement of NPAs (Gross)
a)  |Opening Balance 30,137.61 29,473.60
by Additions during the year 15,871.61 12,060.77
c)  |Reductions during the year 9,420.79 11,396.76
d) Closing balance 36,5688.43 30,137 .61
ili Movement of Net NPAs
a)  |Opening Balance 25693.13 22,103.96
b)  |Additions during the year 12,822.67 10,370.84
c) Reductions during the year 8,756.24 6,781.67
d)  [Closing balance 29,759 .56 2569313
iv Movement of provisions for NPAs (ECL Provision excluding
provisions on standard assets)
a)  |Opening Balance 4,444.48 7,369.64
b)  |Additions during the year 3,048.94 1,689.93
c) Reductions during the year 664.55 4,615.09
d)  |Closing balance 6,828.87 4,444.48

0. Overseas Assets (for those with Joint Ventures and Subsidiaries abroad)

There is no Overseas Asset (for those with Joint Ventures and Subsidiaries abroad)

p. Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting norms)

There Is no Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting norms)
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q. Disclosure of Complaints

S. No.

Particulars

As at 31st March 2024

As at 31st March 2023

No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year

No. of complaints received during the year

No. of complaints redressed during the year

No. of complaints pending at the end of the year

=)

. Informati

on on instances of fraud:

5. No.

Particulars

As at 31 March 2024

As at 31st March 2023

Mature of Fraud

No. of Cases

il

Amount of fraud

iv

Recovery

¥

Amount written-offiProvided

s. Loan against security of gold

The Company has not disbursed any loans against the security of gold and gold jewellery.

t. The disclosures given in the above notes pursuant to RBI Natifications are only to the extent they are applicable to the

Caompany
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41 Disclosure on liquidity risk under RBI circular no. RBI/2019-20/88 DOR.NBFC (PD) CC. No.102/03.10.001/2019-20

dated November 04, 2019 on Liguidity Risk Management Framework for Non-Banking Financial Companies and
Core Investment Companies as on March 31, 2024,

a. Funding Concentration based on significant counterparty (both deposits and borrowings)*
L7 o,
32 No of Significant Counterparties Amount g :;::::;I Llln a?}'il-il;?égl
1 NBCFDC Loan 43,509.00 - 28 .34%
2 NMDFC Loan 52,525.66 - 42.16%
3 NSKFDC Loan 40,403.16 = 27.24%
Total 1,46,437.82 % 98.73%

*this covers the disclosure requirements of top 10 borrowers

b. Top 20 large deposits — Not Applicable

¢. Funding Concentration based on significant instrument/product
% of Total
N, he i
ame of the instrument Amount Liabilities*
Loans from National Agencies 1,46,437.82 98.73%
Total 1,46,437.82 98.73%
d. Stock Ratios
Sr As at 31
No Particulars March 2024

1 |Commercial Papers to Total Liabilities* N

2 |Commercial Papers to Total Assets -
3 |NCDs (Original Maturity < 1 year) to Total Liabilities* -
4 |NCDs (original Maturity < 1 year) to Total Assets -
5 |Other Short Term Liabilities to Total Liabilities* 0.0046
6 |Other Short Term Liabilities to Total Assets 0.0034

* Total Liabilities does not include Met Worth,

e. Institutional set-up for liquidity risk management:
The Company's Board has the overall responsibility for management of liquidity risk. The Board decides the strategy,
policies and procedures of the NBFC to manage liquidity risk in accordance with the liquidity risk tolerance/limits decided by
i.The Company's top management is responsible for ensuring adherence to the risk tolerance/limits set by the Board as
well as implementing the liquidity risk management strategy of the Company.
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN - U75122KL19955GC008705
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2024
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Other Information
The Company does not hold any Benami Properties during the year

The Company does nol have any Wilful Defaulters during the year
The Company does not have any relationship with Struck Off Companies during the year

The Company does nol have any pending charges to be registered or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
beyond the statutory peried during the year

The Company has not revalued their Property, Plant & Equipment (Including Right of use assets) and Intangible
assels during the year

The Company does not have any Inventories during the year

The Company has nol given any loans, advances, guarantee or investments in an other entily during the year
The Company has not given any loans or advances to Promolers or Related Parties during the year

The Company has no instances of non compliance of Section 186 or 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the
year

The Company has nol accepted any deposits during the year

The company has no undisclosed Income during the year

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any
lender during the year

The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution during the year

The Company has not raised any short term funds which were then used for long term purposes during the year

The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or assoclate companies

The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
Instruments) during the year which were applied for the purposes for which those are raised

The Company has not made any preferential aliotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures
(fully, partiaily or optionally convertible) during the year

There has not been any fraud by the Company or any fraud on the company that has been noticed or reported
during the year

The Company has nol entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with the
director during the year

The Company has not conducled any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities withoul a valid
Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

The Company Is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined In the regulations made by the Reserve Bank
of India

The company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial
year

There is no Scheme of Arrangements that has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections
230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013

The previous year's figures have been recasVand regrouped wherever necessary to suit current year's
groupings. Currenl year figures have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs of rupees and with two decimals

For Ananthan & Sundaram For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd
Firm Registration Number : 0001485
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